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Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.: _____ 

Date:   February 19, 2014 

To:  NCPA Commission 

Subject:  Three Year Extension of Audit Contract with Moss Adams Through 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

 
Background 
 
In 2008, the Agency performed a Request for Proposal process to select new independent 
auditors to perform the Agency’s annual outside financial audit.  At the conclusion of that 
process, the certified public accounting firm of Moss Adams, LLP, Certified Public Accountants 
was selected to perform the audit for fiscal year 2008, 2009 and 2010, with the possibility of  
two - three year extensions (up to nine (9) years total) at the sole discretion of the Agency.  
Moss Adams has successfully performed the annual audit under this contract for the last  
six years.  Based on the successful audits over the last six years and the huge learning curve 
required for new auditors, staff recommends implementing the second proposed audit contract 
renewal in the series and providing notice to Moss Adams of such three year extension per the 
terms of the contract.  The terms of the contract also provide for cancellation of the contract by 
either party at any time with proper notice, therefore the continuation of services are not locked 
in and are dependent on continued satisfaction of the Agency with such services. 
 
The possible renewal of the audit contract has been reviewed with the Finance Committee at 
their meeting on February 19, 2014.  After discussion of an alternative, which is to execute a 
new Request for Proposal process and possibly select a different firm to perform the audit, both 
the Finance Committee and staff believe Moss Adam’s acquired knowledge of the Agency, its 
methods, and its systems are important assets that can help ensure an effective annual audit 
process.  The Finance Committee, with ____ members present, unanimously recommended 
approval of the second, three year contract extension with Moss Adams. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
The audit fee for the last three years was $70,000, $71,000 and $72,000 respectively, which 
included out-of-pocket costs as required per the contract.  The audit fees for subsequent years 
are subject to annual escalation based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, 
U.S. City Average, with a cap of 6%.  The proposed audit fee for the FY 2013/14 audit is 
$73,000, slightly less than the calculated amount per the contract.  The cost of this contract will 
be incorporated into the General Costs - Related to All Programs portion of the Annual Budget 
and Ten-Year Forecast.  Such General Costs are proportionally allocated to all programs 
(equalized for debt service, property taxes, and other costs that would otherwise unfairly skew 
the results of the allocation). 
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Environmental Analysis 
 
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the 
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the 
California Environmental Quality Act.  No environmental review is necessary. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommend approval of the attached resolution and delegate authority to the General Manager 
or his designee to send required notice to retain Moss Adams, LLP, Certified Public 
Accountants, as independent auditors for a period of up to three (3) years as per the current 
contract. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Prepared by: Concurs with: 
 
 
 
JAMES H. POPE DONNA I. STEVENER GARY PLASS 
General Manager Assistant General Manager/CFO Chair, Finance Committee 
 Finance/Administrative Services 
 
Attachments (3) 
 Resolution 14-xx 
 Current Audit Services Agreement with Moss Adams, LLP 
 Draft Notice Letter to Moss Adams 

 
 



  

RESOLUTION 14-xx 

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY 
Three Year Extension of Audit Contract 

(reference Staff Report #xxx:14) 

 WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency requires an independent annual audit by 
a certified public accounting firm of national renown; 

 
 WHEREAS, Moss Adams, LLP is such a qualified certified public accounting firm and was 
selected by staff and recommended by the NCPA Finance Committee in 2008 to perform the annual 
audit for a period of three years, with options of two three year extensions (up to nine (9) years total); 
 
 WHEREAS, Moss Adams has successfully performed the annual audit under this contract for 
the last six years and staff and the Finance Committee recommend approval of the second three 
year contract extension with Moss Adams; 
 

WHEREAS, the environmental impact is addressed in Staff Report #xxx:14; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California 
Power Agency hereby authorizes and approves a three year extension of the audit services contract 
with the certified public accounting firm of Moss Adams LLP as independent auditors for the Agency 
beginning with the fiscal year 2013/2014 audit and the following two years and, further hereby directs 
the General Manager of the Agency or designee to send required notice to Moss Adams of such 
extension per the terms of the Audit Contract. 
 
 PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 27th day of February 2014, by the following vote 
on roll call: 
 

 Vote Abstained  Absent 
Alameda      
BART      
Biggs      
Gridley      
Healdsburg      
Lodi      
Lompoc      
Palo Alto      
Port of Oakland      
Redding      
Roseville      
Santa Clara      
Truckee Donner      
Ukiah      
Plumas-Sierra      

 
 
 

_______________________ _________________________ 
PAT KOLSTAD ATTEST: CARY PADGETT 
CHAIRMAN ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
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February 19, 2014 
 
 
 
Julie Desimone 
Partner 
Moss Adams, LLP 
805 SW Broadway, Suite 1200 
Portland, OR  97205 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Extension of Audit Services Contract between NCPA and Moss Adams 
 
Dear Ms. Desimone: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Exhibit A ("Scope of Services") of the agreement between NCPA and 
Moss Adams dated May 23, 2008, NCPA hereby exercises its option to extend the agreement for an 
additional term of three (3) years, through fiscal year 2015-2016.  Based upon the CPI adjustment 
specified in Exhibit B ("Compensation Service") the fee for fiscal year 2013-2014 shall be $73,000. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
DONNA STEVENER 
Chief Financial Officer 
 
(916) 781-4244 / 916.781-4255 FAX 
 
cc: Kevin Wallace 
 File  
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